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AGGREGATE 1687 Cole Boulevard Phone: 303-985-1070
INDUSTRIES Suite 300 Fax: 303-716-5295
Golden, CO 80401 www.aggregate-us.com

November 11, 2020

Mr. Tim Cazier, PE

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us

RE: Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc. Daniels Sand Pit No. 2 (M1973-007SG) Estimated
Fountain Mutual Irrigation Canal Stabilization Construction Schedule

Dear Mr. Cazier,

The purpose of this letter is to present our proposed construction schedule for the stabilization of the Fountain
Mutual Irrigation Canal (FMIC). The schedule, presented in Gantt Chart format attached, assumes that
construction will begin in mid-December. This is a result of recent vandalization that has occurred to our main
equipment (CAT D-8 Dozer) onsite planned for use in the construction. The vandalization was significant in
that key components of the D-8 were removed completely. This requires ordering the parts directly from the
manufacturer, and given that these parts are not considered normal wear and tear replacement parts, they
have a long lead time for delivery. We have reached out to the manufacturer and have ordered the parts, with
anticipated delivery around November 24", 2020. Repairs will begin immediately upon receipt of the
necessary parts.

As the schedule attached is only an estimate, we will notify the DRMS of any schedule changes as they
become apparent, if necessary.

Additionally, the proposed schedule is weather and COVID-19 dependent. Negative developments in either of
the categories could cause delays in the schedule, possibly significant delays.

We understand that the FMIC will be operating, beginning the week of November 16, 2020. While not
anticipated at this time, leakage from the FMIC contributing to the groundwater conditions in the area
(elevating) could impact construction timelines and/or methods.

We are committed to meeting our obligations for stabilizing the canal, and appreciate your consideration of
Aggregate Industries proposed stabilization schedule.

Jeremy Deuto, P.E., P.G.
Regional Land and Environment Manager
Aggregate Industries-WCR Inc.

Delivering Value A member of the Holcim Group
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ID Task Name Duration |Start Finish Nov '20 | Dec 20 | Jan 21 | Feb 21 | Mar 21 | Apr 21 | May 21 | Jun 21 ul 21
118 1522200 6 1322731017 2al31] 7 [ 1al2rl2s| 7 1aloi]28] 411182529 16l23/30 6132/ 2]a4]n1
1 |Project Perparation 25 days Tue 11/10/20 Mon 12/14/20 |
2 |D8 Repairs 25 days Tue 11/10/20 Mon 12/14/20 |
3 |Order Parts 10 days Wed 11/11/20 Tue 11/24/20 [ |
4 |Mechanical Repair 12 days Tue 11/24/20 Wed 12/9/20 [ |
5 |Testing 4 days Wed 12/9/20 Mon 12/14/20 (B
6 |Preliminary 5days Mon12/7/20 Fri12/11/20 [
Vegetation Removal
7 |Order Fabric 5days Tue12/1/20 Mon12/7/20 [ |
Rip Rap Placement 28 days Mon 12/14/20 Wed 1/20/21 [ |
Fill Placement 123 daysWed 1/20/21 Fri7/9/21 [
Task Project Summary I I Manual Task I I Start-only Deadline A 4
Project: Daniels Proposed Sche | split co Inactive Task Duration-only Finish-only | Progress
Date: Wed 11/11/20 Milestone L 4 Inactive Milestone Manual Summary Rollup s External Tasks Manual Progress
Summary 1 Inactive Summary 0 I Manual Summary 1 External Milestone o
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STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

M-1973-007SG Proposed Stabilization Schedule

1 message

Jeremy DEUTO <jeremy.deuto@lafargeholcim.com> Thu, Nov 12, 2020 at 8:55 AM
To: glsteen@comcast.net, "Cazier -, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: Kimberly DENNIS <kimberly.dennis@lafargeholcim.com>, Jeremy PRITCHETT <jeremy.pritchett@lafargeholcim.com>,
Steven Montoya <steve.montoya@aggregate-us.com>, Grant SMITH <Grant.Smith@transitmix.com>

Tim,

Please find our memo regarding our proposed stabilization schedule attached. Let me know if you have any questions or
concerns.

Jeremy Deuto, P.E., P.G.

Regional Land and Environment Manager | Colorado, Arizona, Nevada
LafargeHolcim|Aggregate Industries

1687 Cole Blvd. Suite 300, Golden, CO 80401

719.239.0974 (Cell) | 303.716.5312 (Direct)

ﬂ M-1973-007SG Stabilization Schedule.pdf
338K
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